

Zimbra**aschnittger@mbari.org**

Re: Request for quote

From : Aaron Schnittger
<aschnittger@mbari.org> Mon, Jul 11, 2022 08:24 AM

Subject : Re:
Request
for quote

To : CJ Machine
Products
<info@cjmachineproducts.com>

Hi Seth,

I am still looking for outside machining help for the parts I sent over 6/30. Please let me know if your interested in quoting.

Thanks,

Aaron

Aaron Schnittger
Mechanical Technician
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org

From: "Aaron Schnittger"
<aschnittger@mbari.org>
To: "CJ Machine Products"
<info@cjmachineproducts.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:41:47 PM
Subject: Re: Request for quote

Hi Seth,

If I could get the parts by the end of August that would be great.

Thanks,

On Jul 1, 2022 1:00 PM, CJ Machine Products
<info@cjmachineproducts.com> wrote:

Aaron,

We are out of office, currently. We can have a quote for you, early next week. How soon do you need the parts in hand?

Thank you,

Seth Erchinger



CJ Machine Products

ISO 9001:2008 Compliant

P. 510-796-1152

www.cjmachineproducts.com

On Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 3:31 PM Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org> wrote:

Hi Seth,

Ray Thompson gave me your contact info for a quote.

I am looking for some outside machining help. Would you be interested in quoting the attached items?

- PortedBWendcap: quantity: 5
- BatteryBWendcap: quantity: 3
- BlindBWendcap: quantity: 5
- BWbonded_ring: quantity: 10

The material is 316L stainless steel. If you have interest please send a quote and leadtime.

Thanks,

Aaron Schnittger
Mechanical Technician
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research
Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org

From : Aaron
Schnittger
<aschnittger
@mbari.org
>

Fri, Jul 01, 2022 01:41 PM

Subject : Re: Request

for quote

To : CJ Machine
Products
<info@cjmachineproducts
.com>

Hi Seth,

If I could get the parts by the end of August
that would be great.

Thanks,

On Jul 1, 2022 1:00 PM, CJ Machine Products
<info@cjmachineproducts.com> wrote:

Aaron,

We are out of office, currently. We can
have a quote for you, early next week.
How soon do you need the parts in
hand?

Thank you,

Seth Erchinger



CJ Machine Products

ISO 9001:2008 Compliant

P. 510-796-1152

www.cjmachineproducts.com

On Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 3:31 PM Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org> wrote:

Hi Seth,

Ray Thompson gave me your contact info for a quote.

I am looking for some outside machining help. Would you be interested in quoting the attached items?

- PortedBWendcap: quantity: 5
- BatteryBWendcap: quantity: 3
- BlindBWendcap: quantity: 5
- BWbonded_ring: quantity: 10

The material is 316L stainless steel. If you have interest please send a quote and leadtime.

Thanks,

Aaron Schnittger
Mechanical Technician
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research
Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org

From : CJ Machine Products
<info@cjhineproducts.com> Fri, Jul 01, 2022 12:58 PM

Subject : Re: Request
for quote

To : Aaron
Schnittger
<aschnittger@mbari.org>

Aaron,

We are out of office, currently. We can have a quote for you, early next week. How soon do you need the parts in hand?

Thank you,

Seth Erchinger



CJ Machine Products

ISO 9001:2008 Compliant

P. 510-796-1152

www.cjmachineproducts.com

On Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 3:31 PM Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org> wrote:
Hi Seth,

Ray Thompson gave me your contact info for a quote.

I am looking for some outside machining help. Would you be interested in quoting the attached items?

- PortedBWendcap: quantity: 5

- BatteryBWendcap: quantity: 3
- BlindBWendcap: quantity: 5
- BWbonded_ring: quantity: 10

The material is 316L stainless steel. If you have interest please send a quote and leadtime.

Thanks,

Aaron Schnittger
Mechanical Technician
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org

From : Aaron Schnittger
<aschnittger@mbari.org>

Thu, Jun 30, 2022 03:31 PM

 4 attachments

Subject : Request
for quote

To : info@cjma
chineprodu

cts.com

Hi Seth,

Ray Thompson gave me your contact info for a quote.

I am looking for some outside machining help. Would you be interested in quoting the attached items?

- PortedBWendcap: quantity: 5
- BatteryBWendcap: quantity: 3
- BlindBWendcap: quantity: 5
- BWbonded_ring: quantity: 10

The material is 316L stainless steel. If you have interest please send a quote and leadtime.

Thanks,

Aaron Schnittger
Mechanical Technician
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org



PortedBWendcap.pdf

188 KB



BatteryBWendcap.pdf

161 KB



BlindBWendcap.pdf

156 KB



BWbonded_ring.SLDDRW

284 KB
